o SCHREIBER INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.

JOANN E. BOYER. AGENT

2/22/77

Mr. Alarid

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: G & B 0il Company Bond AE 7117h-22
Dear Mr. Alarid,

We have been in touch with the bonding company on this
bond which covers Donella #1, Unit P, Section 3, Township
20N, Range 15W, SMMMM:&CO, and have
asked them what we should do about this situation. We are
not able to get updated financial information fram the
principal, ror payment of the bond. They have asked me
to ask you if you have been notified of proper abandonment
" on this well.
/
Pleasé ad¥ise.

s
/

A
Tha, you very much for your help.
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